From: Posten, Ryan (NHTSA) <ryan.posten@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi.Kuppa@dot.gov>

Cc: Summers, Lori (NHTSA) <Lori.Summers@dot.gov>; Cooper, Milton (NHTSA)
<Milton.Cooper@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Truck Underride Guards

b)(5)

Thank you so much!
Ryan

From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Posten, Ryan (NHTSA) <rvan.posten@dot.gov>

Cc: Summers, Lori (NHTSA) <Lori.Summers@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Truck Underride Guards

Ryan, | can attend the meeting. Let me know if that is ok. Fb)(5)

(0)(5)




From

Tou

Subject: menasbammum
Date: ﬂmdwhma munmu

The FRMCSA report on side guards for ped/bike protection was published earlier this week,
shashi

Fram: Loftus, leff (FMCSA) <jeff loftus@dot. gove
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi Kuppa@dot. gove
Subject: LPD report has been published

Shashi,

‘We've published the LPD report on ROSA-P earlier this week. See the attached version. Thank you
very much for your time and effart in helping us publish this report,

leff

From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHT34)
Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2020 6:26 AM
To: Kang, Thomas (NHTSA) <Thomas Kang@dot. gov>; Blincoe, Larry (MHTSA)

<Larry ﬁl'g;;f%ff ﬁ:-
Subject: FW| (b)(5) |Review of revised Truck Side Guard report

Fyl

From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA)

Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2020 7:42 PM

To: Pasten, Ryan [NHTSA) <rvan. posten@dot.gov>; Summers, Lori (MHTSA) (Lo Summers@ dotgov)
<LorSummers@dot gy, Doherty, Jane [NHT3A) <jane.doherty@dot gov>; Wondimneh, Ezana
[MHTSA) <Ezana Wondimneh@dot goy

Cc: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi Kuppa @dot.gov=
Subject: RE (bN5) PReview of revised Truck Side Guard report

W5

Shashi



iFram Eags, Shish) (NHTSAY

Toe Bidgbe, Kenneth (FMCEAY: Loffus, Joff (FRCSA]

o Bomen, Ryan (MHTS4A0 Summers, Lon (MHT34] Bupoa, Shech) (MHTSA: Roscn, Cale (RHTSA): Fuis, Dee
(TS

Bt RE: me-ihu—mumhmmﬂnm--h-mh-ml

IDeabe Thisssay,

AtEnchmaerts: n R L 3 2

Hello,

Here are edits to the dacurment fram NHTSA. I've attached the redline and a clean versian.

Regards,
Shashi

From: Riddle, Kenneth [FRC54A) <kenneth.riddie@dot gove

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 20@0 7:22 AM

Ta: Minoe, Larry (FRMCSA] <larryminor@dat.gows; Hanson, Alsn (FMOSA) <dlan_ Harson@dat. gos;
‘an Steenburg, lohn [FMCSA] <johnvansteenburg@dot.gov>

Ce= Loftus, Jaff [FMCSA] <jeff loflus@dot.govs; Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi Kuppa@dot govs;
Posten, Ryan (NHTSA} <ryan, posten@dot.gove; Deck, Wilay (Q5T) <wiley,deck@dot, gove; Bonind,
Eyle (FMCSA] <kode bonini@dot.gove; Fromm, Charles (FMCSA) <charles fromm&dot.gove; Cosia,
Bike (FRACSA) <smiguel cosio@dot. govs

Sublect: Literature Review on Lateral Protective Devices -MC-R-EI:}CIEH-DUZ

Larry, lack, Alan Wﬁ |
JERES

w/r,
Ken Riddle

Kenneth H. Riddle - Director
United States Department of Transportation

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
Office of Registration and Safety Information
WES-I0E

202-366-9616 office

1200 Mew lersey Avenwe 5E Washington DC 205590

kenneth.riddle@dot.gov
ed m



From: Beach, Calke (NHTS#)
Tou Euiita, Dog (NHTSA): Mazurovski, Bobert (SHTSA); Kupoa, Shashi (NHTSAY
Subject: RE: Meeting with OST and FMCSA an side quards for trailers and SUTs
Date: ‘Wednesday, March 6, 2019 12:42:00 PM
Attachments: imanel0l.ona

image(0d.png

imagels.cng

iMagen0s,pna

[T JFlan2018 wi.2.docx

Dee,
e
-Callia

From: Fujita, Dee [NHTSA)

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 201% 11:02 AM

To: Mazurowski, Robert (NHTSA) <robert.mazurowski@dot.govs; Kuppa, Shashi [NHTSA)
<5hashi Kuppa@dot.gov=; Roach, Callie [NHTSA) <callie.roach@dot.gov>

Subject: RE: Mesting with OST and FMCSA on side guards for trailers and SUTs

Thanks, Bob and Shashi.

From: Mazurowski, Robert (NHTSA)

Sent: Wednesday, March 0B, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi Kuppa@dot.govs; Fujita, Dee (NHTSA) <Dee. Fujita@ dot gov>;
Roach, Callie (NHTSA) <gallie roach@dot govs

Subject; RE: Meeting with OST and FMCSA on side guards for trailers and 5UTs

HEKS)
7] Robert Mazurowski
General Engineer
. Department of Transpertation
7] H H Mational Highway Traffic Safety Administration

1200 Mew Jersey Avenue 5E., Washington, DC 20590
Office: 202-366-1012

From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA)

Sent: Wednesday, March 0B, 201% 10:52 AM

To: Fujita, Dee (NHTSA) <Dee Fujita@dot,gov>; Roach, Callie (NHT5A] <gallie roach@dot gows;
Mazurowski, Robert (NHTSA) <robert. mazurowski@dot gav=

Subject: RE: Meeting with OST and FMCSA on side guards for trailers and SUTs



From: Hatipoglu, Cem (MHTSA) <cem hatipoglu@dot govs

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi. Kuppa@dot govs; Bennett, Sara (NHTSA)

<sara bennett@dot gov>; Kang Thomas [NHT3A) <Thomas Kang@dot.gov>; Blincoe, Larry [NHTSA)
<Larry Blincoe@dot govz; Kreeb, Robert {NHTSA) <robert kreeb @ dot goy=

Cc: Marrison, Jonathan (NHT3A) <lonathan Morrison@dot goys Chen, Chou-Lin (NHTSA) <Chou-
Lin Chend@®dot govs=

Subject: Fwd] (by5) Review of revised Truck Side Guard report

e |

From: Loftus, leff (FMCSA) <jeff loffus@dot gov

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 8;30 AM

To: Hatipoglu, Cem [NHTSA); Deck, Wiley [OST)

Cc: Regal, Kelly (FMCSA); Riddle, Kenneth (FMCSA); Bonini, Kyle (FRMCSA); Cosio, Mike (FMCSA);

Mueller _lanathan [ FRMCSA)
Subject] (B)(5} Review of revised Truck Side Guard report

Cem and Wiley,

W)

Thank you,
Jeff

Jeff Loftus

Chief, Technology Division

FMCSA Office of Analysis, Research, and Technology
1200 New Jersey Avenue, 5.E., WEB-333
Washington, DC 20590

Ph: [PRE [

Email: jeff loftus @dot.goy




From: Eang, Thomas (NHTSA]

Yo Kuppa, Sheshi (MHTSA)

= Snba. Privansal (NHTSAY Hateoeglu, Cem (HHTSA): Bincoe. Lary (HHTSA); Summers, Stepfren (NHTSAY Kaog,
Thomas (NHTSA]

Subject: Roview/Commaents an tha Volpe report, *Truck Side Guards and ,.."

Date: Tuesday, Aprl 2, 2019 1:38:42 PM

Attachments: 5] IE

: ] Final HCS#

o)

Hi Shashi,

| TTE)
Thanks,
Thomas

(Steve, as you requested |I'm cc-ing you)



From: Eang, Thomas (NHTSA]

To: Eupoa, Sheshi (MHTSAY

== Sinha. Privaniali (NHTSAY: Hatpoglu, Cem (NHTSA); Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA)

Subject: ReviewComments an the Yolpe report, "Trudk Side Guards and ...°

Date: Thirsday, Aprl 4, 2009 10:08:11 AM

Attachments T NHTSA docx
HTER } Firial NCSH
EEN | FE=]

Hi Shashi,

Jensy

Thanks,

thomas

From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA)

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Kang, Themas (NHTSA) <Thomas Eang@dot goy>

Ce: Sinha, Privanjali (MHTSA) <privanjali sinha@dot gove: Hatipoglu, Cem (MHTSA)
<gem.hatipoglu@dot.gov>; Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA) <Larmy Blincos@dot gov=; Summers, Stephen
[MHTSA) <Stephen. Summers@dot. gov>

Subject: RE; Review/Comments an the Volpe report, “Truck Side Guards and ,.."

Hi Thomas,

NS

Thanks,
Shashi




Exan [NHTSAY; Chen, Chog-Lin (NHTSA) Loftys, Jeff (FHCSA); Deck, Wiky (DST);
Owens, James (NHTSA); Butiedge, Boss (NHTEA)
Cex Begal, Kelly (FHWAY; Minor, Larry (FMCSAY: Riddle, Kenneth (FMCSA); Cosio, Mike (FMICSA); Yan Steenburg,

LOHCATHONN CHAMGE T SW42- 300

added eonference call b §77-336-1828 (fEWE ]

25D I

Jamuary 31, 2020

Poctimg A penida

[




From: Euppa, Shashi (MHTSA)
i "
Subject: FHICSA repart an side guands
Date: Friday, March 1, 2019 8:50:23 AM
Artachments L Ladges
*bga Jdocy
imagel(.png
imagelllong
Imagelile.eog
All,
The FMCSA report we discussed in the meeting on Wednesday is attached. [ERS
[oi5)
shashi
] Shashi Kuppa, Ph.D.
Chief, Special Vehicles and Systems Division
Department of Transportation
a8 7] ‘ Hational Highway Traffic Safety Administration

1200 Mew Jersey Avenue SE., Washington, DC 20590
Office: 202-366-3827



To: Tetere 3 HTZAL Fuika, Dec (NHTSA
Subject: ¥ Lit Review on Lateral Protective Devices — [BI(5)
Date: Friday, 21, 020 10:22:17 AM

Importance High

FYl

Fram: Loftus, leff (FMCSA) <jeff.loftus@dot.gov=

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Patrick, Juanita [FMCSA) <luanita. Patrick@dot.gov>

Ce: Moble Burns, Wendy (FMC3A) <Wendy. NobleBurns@dot gov>; Riddle, Kenneth (FMCSA)
<kenneth.riddle@dot.gov>; Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi.Kuppa@dot.gov>; Mueller, lonathan
(FMCSA) <jon.mueller@dot.gove

Subject: Lit Review on Lateral Protective Devices | (by5) I

Importance: High

Juanita,

[EwSY

Thanks,

leff

pd  (b)E) Jand 1l have

my phone with me if you need mquﬂl |




From: Hatipogly, Cem (NHTSA)

To: Roach, Callie (NHTSA)

Cc: Morrison, Jonathan (NHTSA); Chen, Chou-Lin (NHTSA); Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA); Bennett, Sara (NHTSA); Kang,
Enmas_twi[&m Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA); Danielson, Jack (NHTSA); Nassar, Jimmi (NHTSA)

Subject: (b)(5) | Review of revised Truck Side Guard report

Date: Wednﬁdav, January 22, 2020 10:43:31 AM

Attachments: EMCSA Research Report Combined NHTSA Input.docx

Callie

b)(5)

Cem

From: Hatipoglu, Cem (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi.Kuppa@dot.gov>; Bennett, Sara (NHTSA)
<sara.bennett@dot.gov>; Kang, Thomas (NHTSA) <Thomas.Kang@dot.gov>; Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA)
<lLarry.Blincoe@dot.gov>; Kreeb, Robert (NHTSA) <robert.kreeb@dot.gov>

Cc: Morrison, Jonathan (NHTSA) <Jonathan.Morrison@dot.gov>; Chen, Chou-Lin (NHTSA) <Chou-
lin Chan@dnt omvs




From: Kuppa, Snasni (NH DAL
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Thank you all for your review. [P)®)
b)(5)

Shashi

From: Kang, Thomas (NHTSA) <Thomas.Kang@dot.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi.Kuppa@dot.gov>; Hatipoglu, Cem (NHTSA)
<cem.hatipoglu@dot.gov>; Roach, Callie (NHTSA) <callie.roach@dot.gov>; Posten, Ryan (NHTSA)
<ryan.posten@dot.gov>; Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA) <Larry.Blincoe@dot.gov>; Summers, Lori (NHTSA)
<Lori.Summers@dot.gov>; Sinha, Priyanjali (NHTSA) <priyanjali.sinha@dot.gov>

Cc: Williams, Dee (NHTSA) <Dee.Williams@dot.gov>
Subject: RE__(P)(S)  Review of revised Truck Side Guard report

Hi Shashi,

Thanks for the revision. [P®) Please see attached.

Thanks,
thomas

From: Hatipoglu, Cem (NHTSA) <cem.hatipoglu@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 8:29 AM

NHTSA-ES21-000489- 307 Final Respons¢

To: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi.Kuppa@dot.gov>; Roach, Callie (NHTSA) <callie.roach@dot.gov>;
Posten, Ryan (NHTSA) <rvan.posten@dot.gov>; Kang, Thomas (NHTSA) <Thomas.Kang@dot.gov>;
Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA) <Larry Blincoe@dot.gov>; Summers, Lori (NHTSA) <Lori.Summers@dot.gov>
Cc: Williams, Dee (NHTSA) <Dee Williams@dot.gov>

Subject: RE:eview of revised Truck Side Guard report

Good work, Shashi. [P)5)
b)(5)




From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA)

To: Riddle, Kenneth (FMCSA); Loftus, Jeff (FMCSA)

Cc: Posten, Ryan (NHTSA); Summers, Lori (NHTSA); Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA); Roach, Callie (NHTSA); Euiita, Dee
(NHTSA); Summers, Stephen (NHTSA); Hatipoglu, Cem (NHTSAY; Sinha, Privaniali (NHTSA); Kang, Thomas
(NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Literature Review on Lateral Protective Devices - (D)(5) __MC-R-200224-002

Date: Thursdav, Fehruan,r 2? 2020 10:39: 45 AM

Attachments: ices Lit Revi

Hello,

Here are edits to the document from NHTSA. I've attached the redline and a clean version.

Regards,
Shashi

From: Riddle, Kenneth (FMCSA) <kenneth.riddle@dot.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:22 AM

To: Minor, Larry (FMCSA) <larry.minor@dot.gov>; Hanson, Alan (FMCSA) <Alan.Hanson@dot.gov>;
Van Steenburg, John (FMCSA) <john.vansteenburg@dot.gov>

Cc: Loftus, Jeff (FMCSA) <jeff.loftus@dot.gov=>; Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi.Kuppa@dot.gov=>;
Posten, Ryan (NHTSA) <ryan.posten@dot.gov>; Deck, Wiley (OST) <wiley.deck@dot.gov>; Bonini,
Kyle (FMCSA) <kyle.bonini@dot.gov>; Fromm, Charles (FMCSA) <charles.fromm@dot.gov>; Cosio,
Mike (FMCSA) <miguel.cosio@dot.gov>
Subject: Literature Review on Lateral Protective Devices { (b)(5) |!Mc-R-200224-002

Larry, Jack, Alan — {©® |

W)



From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA)

To: Summers, Lori (NHTSA), i ; Fuii
Subject: FW: Lit Review on Lateral Protective Devices --i (b)(5) |

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:22:17 AM
Attachments: MC-RRT-19-004 - Cover Memo for Late
Importance:

FYl

From: Loftus, Jeff (FMCSA) <jeff.loftus@dot.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Patrick, Juanita (FMCSA) <Juanita.Patrick@dot.gov>

Cc: Noble Burns, Wendy (FMCSA) <Wendy.NobleBurns@dot.gov>; Riddle, Kenneth (FMCSA)
<kenneth.riddle@dot.gov>; Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi.Kuppa@dot.gov>; Mueller, Jonathan
(FMCSA) <jon.mueller@dot.gov>
Subject: Lit Review on Lateral Protective Devices --| (b)(5) |
Importance: High

Juanita,
b)(5)
From: Navarro, Santiago (OST)
To: Euiita, Dee (NHTSA)
Ca: Roach, Callie (NHTSA)
Subject: Side Guard follow-u
Attachments: s Agenda
UPDATEib)(S} IPIcasu note additional action items that I'd like to discuss tomorrow. Thank you for adding more

context, | accepted all your changes and trust our collaboration can help us all.



From: Kang, Thomas (NHTSA)
To: Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA)
Cc: tipog

NHTOA); cLi ; Kuppa, shashi (NHTSA); Kang, Thomas (NHTSA)
eview of revised Truck Side Guard report

1O L
Subject: | (b)(5)
Date: Tuestay, Jantary 21, 2020 3:41:46 PM
Attachments: RRT-19-004-Si A
Hi Larry,
b)(5)

Please let me know if you have additional comments.

Thanks,
thomas



From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA)
To: i ; Bennett, Sara (NHTSA); Kang, Thomas (NHTSA); Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA); Kreeb,

Robert (NHTSA)
Cc: Morrison, Jonathan (NHTSA); Chen, Chou-Lin (NHTSA); Fujita, Dee (NHTSA); Roach, Callie (NHTSA); Summers,
. A :
Subject: RE[ (b)(5) ] Review of revised Truck Side Guard report
Date:
Attachments:
Hi Cem,
b)(5)
Shashi

From: Hatipoglu, Cem (NHTSA) <cem.hatipoglu@dot.gov=>

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
Lin.Chen@dot.gov>

Subject: Fwd:euiew of revised Truck Side Guard report

(b)(5) |

From: Loftus, Jeff (FMCSA) <jeff.loftus@dot.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 8:30 AM

To: Hatipoglu, Cem (NHTSA); Deck, Wiley (OST)

Cc: Regal, Kelly (FMCSA); Riddle, Kenneth (FMCSA); Bonini, Kyle (FMCSA); Cosio, Mike (FMCSA);
Muallar lnnathan (FAMCSAY




From: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA)

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 7:27 AM

To: Hatipoglu, Cem (NHTSA) <cem.hatipoglu@dot.gov>; Roach, Callie (NHTSA)
<callie.roach@dot.gov>; Posten, Ryan (NHTSA) <ryan.posten@dot.gov>; Kang, Thomas (NHTSA)
<Thomas.Kang@dot.gov>; Blincoe, Larry (NHTSA) <Larry.Blincoe @dot.gov>; Summers, Lori (NHTSA)
<Lori.Summers@dot.gov>

Cc: Kuppa, Shashi (NHTSA) <Shashi.Kuppa@dot.gov>
Subject: RE:[ (b)(5) Review of revised Truck Side Guard report

Hello,

(b)(5)

Shashi




